Mastercreation TFS

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 22 February 2024 12:57

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman

Subject: Need activate venodr - Cotha & Coffee co.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know the content is safe.

HI Omkar,

Please activate vendor into BLR & SKPL & TFCPL & TFSKPL & TFSPL entity.

Person name Vivekanand Narayan Kamath
9920901505
newprojects@cothas.com

SR NO. SUPPLIER STATUS ACTION REGISTRATION DATE SUPPLIER CODE-SAFAL SUPPLIER CODE

1 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Prin 15 - Jan - 2024 RVZ32419781 V2336

2 Active Review | InfActive | Resend Detail | Print 19 - Jan - 2024 RVZ32419781 V2338

3 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232413444 VENDDES2

4 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dee - 2023 RV232417235 Vooooe2

3 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232416853 Voogioe1

6 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232413661 V0000303

7 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dee - 2023 RV232414201 VO002410

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
E | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



